Michael Vaidya

Subject: FW: reply from Lisa ==« ==

From: Lisa Syt feanie anisatas g |
Sent: 06 September 2015 18:23

To: Michael Vaidya

Subject: Re: reply from Lisa &= &

Hi Michael,
Please post this on your testimonial page!

Michael Vaidya was at all times a calm and informative guide in the very stressful business of selling my
mothers flat, particularly since | live outside of London. He would go and visit it to keep an eye on it (and
water the plants,) and reported promptly on how all the viewings went and liaised with both sets of
Solicitors. It wasn’t about simply sealing the deal and walking away but providing a complete service up to
the point of exchange and completion of the sale.

From: Michael Vaidya
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2015 11:01 AM

To: Lisa “mmmsnms
Subject: RE: Message from Lisa " &

Dear Geoff & Lisa,
| trust you are both well and regret that | was not available when you came in.

| just wanted to personally thank you for the bottle of Champaign which we will have no difficulty in finding a suitable opportunity to
consume!
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Thanking you in advance.
Kind regards,

Michael Vaidya
Associate Partner
Hadleigh Residential

19 Belsize Grove
Belsize Park
NW3 4TX

Tel No: 020 7722 9799
Direct Dial: 020 3761 5371
Fax No: 020 7586 4996
Weh: www.hadleigh.co.uk




